Butch DeWitt

From: Jaymie Keevers [Jaymie.Keevers@midwesttox.com)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:49 AM

To: Butch DeWitt

Subject: RE: new MICCS card

Hello,

Sorry Stacey has been out of the office on maternity leave, and | was unaware that he was needing a new card. Here is a
copy of the card until you receive the hard copy in the mail.

S 64972
Michael

; m’:cs Gerlach

This card represents compliance with the MICCS substance
abuse program. Verification must be ohtained through
wewwwy constructionsafesite .org. For questions, call the MICCS
database administrator, Midwest Toxicology, st 317/262-2200
or 800/358-8450. This card is property of MICCS.

Thanks,

Jaymie Keevers

Results Team Member — Team 2
Midwest Toxicology Services

603. E. Washington, Suite 200
Indianapolis, IN 46204
P:(317)269-3002
P:(317)262-2200 Ext. 2302

F: (317)262-2222
Jaymie.Keevers@midwesttox.com
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From: Butch DeWitt [mailto:BDeWitt@spohnassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Stacey McDuffee

Subject: FW: new MICCS card

Any update on this request?



